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January 2, 1969

Len Mayer

c/o 0il Reports & Gas Services
P. O. Box 763

Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Costa Plente Gas Com Well
No. l-A;/33<18-26, Eddy
County, New Mexico

Dear Sir: .

- “on December 30, 1968, an inspection was made of the site
of the subject dry hole. Said inspection revealed the following
items which must be taken care of before the plugging report may
be approved.

All junk on the location, including a number of bottles
apparently dumped by the crew, must be removed from the location
or buried. The dead-men bolts must be cut off or driven below
ground level. The stakes holding the test line must be removed
and the cellar filled. '

When the required work has been completed and all necessary
reports received, the plugging report will be approved.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
RLS/jw



